
1 

Clare Bryant 
Scrutiny Team 

Direct : 020 8379 5003 
 or Ext 5003 

 
E-mail: clare.bryant@enfield.gov.uk 

 

SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD BOARD 
 

Wednesday, 5th April, 2017 at 7.00 pm in the Room 1, Civic Centre, 
Silver Street, Enfield, EN1 3XA 

 
Membership: 
 
(Please see attached list) 
 

AGENDA – PART 1 
 
1. WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS   
 
2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   
 
3. CHAIRS FEEDBACK   
 
4. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING  (Pages 1 - 10) 
 
 To approve the minutes of the meeting on 2 February 2017. 

 
5. EXAMINATION OF CRIME STATISTICS   
 
 Examination of crime statistics received from MOPAC to include: 

(a) Recorded Crime 
(b) Anti-Social Behaviour (ASB) 
(c) Public Confidence & Victim Satisfaction 
(d) Complaints against Borough Officers/Staff 
(e) Stop and Search 
(f) Taser Deployment 
 

6. TARGET ESTABLISHMENT   
 
 To receive an update from Chief Inspect, Jenny Barnett. 

 
7. UPDATE ON CURRENT POLICE OPERATIONS   
 
 To receive an update from Chief Inspector, Jenny Barnett. 

 
8. SNB FUNDING 2017/18   
 
 To agree the future SNB priorities and processes. 

Public Document Pack



2 

 
9. ELECTION OF TREASURER   
 
 To appoint a Treasurer for 2017/18.  

 
10. ELECTION OF SECRETARY   
 
 To appoint a Secretary for 2017/18.  

 
11. ANY OTHER BUSINESS   
 
12. DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS   
 
 Dates of future Safer Neighbourhood Board meetings will be confirmed after 

Full Council on the 10 May 2017. 
 

 
 



3 

Members of Safer Neighbourhood Board 
*SNB Chair – Tim Fellows 
CAPE Chairs – (who in addition to their own area of responsibility represent the other 
CAPEs listed): 
*Alok Agrawal (Southgate Green, Bowes, Palmers Green) – SNB Secretary 
*Glenn Breslin (Bush Hill Park, Winchmore Hill) 
*Pat Jackson (Jubilee, Ponders End) 
*Harry Landsman (Cockfosters, Southgate, Highlands) –SNB Vice-Chair 
*Janet Marshall (Edmonton Green, Upper Edmonton) – SNB Treasurer and Vice- 
Chair 
*Eddie Fraser (Haselbury, Lower Edmonton) 
*Carol Shuttle (Southbury) 
*Sheila Stacey (Enfield Lock & Turkey Street) 
*Adrian Bishop-Laggett (FERAA) 
*Vicky Dungate (Enfield Racial Equality Council) 
*Jane Richards (MPS Disablity Steering Group) 
*Mark Rudling (Business Representative (EBRA)) 
*Askin Erozkal (PEP Member) Parent Champion 
*Bobbie Webster and Gideon Obeng (EYP Representatives) 
*Rasheed Sadegh-Zadeh (Independent Advisory Group (IAG)) 
Ibrahim Dogus (Stop and Search Community Monitoring Group) 
Lorna Logan (Independent Custody Visitors Panel (ICV)) 
Dina Sahmanovic (Victim Support Representative) 
Councillors: *Mary Maguire and Nick Dines 
 
Other Interested Parties: - (including CAPE Chairs who are not SNB Elected Members) 
Superintendent Jenny Barnett 
Acting Chief Inspector Nicki Reynolds 
Lynne Abrams (MOPAC) 
Councillor Daniel Anderson (Cabinet Member for Environment) 
Councillor Krystle Fonyonga (Cabinet Member for Community Safety & Public Health) 
Joanne McCartney (GLA Member) 
Peter Waterhouse (Independent Custody Visitors Panel (ICV) 
Jon Appleby (Winchmore Hill CAPE) 
Janet Bilingsley (Upper Edmonton CAPE) 
David Cockle (Highlands CAPE) 
David South (Ponders End CAPE) 
Colette Cox (Lower Edmonton CAPE) 
Revd Ian Gallagher (Enfield Highway CAPE) 
Joise Royce (Southgate CAPE) 
Irene Wilson (Willow Road Residents) 
Gillian Yeung (Bowes CAPE) 
Pravin Varsani (Turkey Street CAPE) 
 
*=Parties with voting rights. Please note support officers and advisors do not hold voting 
rights 



This page is intentionally left blank



SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD BOARD - 2.2.2017 

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE SAFER 
NEIGHBOURHOOD BOARD HELD ON THURSDAY, 2ND 
FEBRUARY, 2017 

 
Attending: 
*SNB Chair – Tim Fellows 
CAPE Chairs –  
 *Alok Agrawal (Southgate Green, Bowes, Palmers Green) – SNB Secretary 
 *Harry Landsman (Cockfosters, Southgate, Highlands) –SNB Vice-Chair 
 *Janet Marshall (Edmonton Green, Upper Edmonton) – SNB Treasurer and 
Vice-Chair 
 *Carol Shuttle (Southbury) 
 *Sheila Stacey (Enfield Lock & Turkey Street) 
*Vicky Dungate (Enfield Racial Equality Council) 
Lorna Logan (Independent Custody Visitors Panel (ICV)) 
*Askin Erozkal (PEP Member) Parent Champion 
Councillor Nick Dines 
Borough Commander Iain Raphael 
Chief Inspector Jenny Barnett 

 
49. WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS  

 
 
The Chair (Janet Marshall) welcomed everyone to the Board. 
 
 

50. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 
 
Apologies were received from Pat Jackson and Eddie Fraser.  
 
 

51. CHAIRS FEEDBACK  
 
 
The Executive have not met since the last meeting of the Safer 
Neighbourhood Board, although they have been working on producing 
standardised constitutions and agendas for the CAPEs.  
 
Tim Fellows, SNB Chair, has recently joined the Confidence Governance 
Board which looks into resident’s confidence in the police.  
 
There were no Gold Groups this period which means there were no major 
incidents requiring the voluntary sector input.  
 
The CCTV Monitoring Station Group has been re-established. Anyone 
interested should speak to Sheila Stacey who is organising the training and 
rota for the group. 
 

Public Document PackPage 1 Agenda Item 4



SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD BOARD - 2.2.2017 

The DWO for Southgate Ward is trying to re-establish the wards CAPE. 
Anyone willing to assist with this should contact Tim Fellows. 
 
 

52. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING  
 
 
The minutes of the previous meeting were AGREED. 
 
 

53. EXAMINATION OF CRIME STATISTICS  
 
 
Jenny Barnett, Superintendent, and Iain Raphael, Borough Commander 
provided the following crime statistics: 
 
Burglary – There has been a 16.8% reduction in non-dwelling burglaries and 
7.2% reduction in dwelling burglaries. Burglary is considered a priority for the 
police in Enfield. 
 
Violence – There has been a 3.8% increase of violence with injury, 10% 
increase in violence against a person and 1.8% increase in sexual violence. 
These increases are in line with our neighbouring boroughs statistics.  
 
There has been a 7% reduction in gun related offences and a 14% reduction 
in robbery offences. The boroughs surrounding Enfield have seen an increase 
in these.  
 
Domestic violence rates have gone down. Recording the figures for assaults 
changed a number of years ago so the police are currently unable to tell if it is 
due to an increase in assaults or an increase in reporting assaults.  
 
Hate Crime – There have been 31 offences of hate crime. It is hoped that the 
figure is high due to an increase in confidence in reporting the crimes. Hate 
crimes include any crimes which derogatory words have been used as well as 
crimes which are committed out of hate.  
ACTION: The police to bring a breakdown of the Hate Crime incidents to 
the next meeting.  
 
Concerns were raised about how crimes are reported when the police stations 
are not open 24 hours a day. The police are contactable by dialling 999 or 
through the many access appoints and on social media. 
  
Total offences – There has been 374 more offences in this quarter, some may 
be due to improved reporting of crime. On average, there has been an 8% 
increase on all crimes; Enfield has only had a 1.6% increase.  
 
Anti-Social Behaviour – 1,012 reports of ASB in the last twelve months. Since 
this period last year there have been 17 more repeat calls when reporting the 
ASB. 

Page 2



SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD BOARD - 2.2.2017 

 
Confidence and Satisfaction - Confidence Governance Board met on the 2nd 
February 2017 the board looks at resident’s satisfaction and confidence levels 
with the police. Previously, Enfield was 32 out of 33 London boroughs in 
regard to police satisfaction levels, Enfield is now 31 out of 33.  Residents felt 
that the police were easy to get in contact with and feedback provided from 
people that had been a victim of crime were good, but satisfaction levels 
amongst the general public were too low.  
 
Complaints – There are 28 live complaint cases currently, with only four 
running over the 80-day time line. The number of complaints is much lower in 
Enfield than in neighbouring boroughs. 12 appeals were made against the 
decision on the complaints, of this four were upheld. 
 
Stop and Search – 201 searches took place with a 21% arrest rate. The stop 
and search monitoring group met in late January and will hold monthly 
meetings.  
 
Taser – there has been nine occasions when the Taser has been deployed, 4 
when it has been drawn and 5 incidents when the red dot has been showed in 
the last quarter. Already in 2017, the Taser has been deployed twice. 
 
The following questions were taken: 
Q) How are the names selected for those taking the survey? 
A) The database is produced in the office using residents on the system. The 

police are currently working towards building up the database to include a 
more representative range of people. It is hoped that a list will produced of 
vulnerable people in the borough to see how they feel.  
 

Q) Have the Body Worn cameras trialled in ten boroughs, increased resident’s 
satisfaction rates? 
A) Enfield has 8 Body Worn cameras which it has had for some time. The new 
cameras are being rolled out across London so all uniformed staff in Enfield 
will have them shortly. The public find police more accountable when they 
have the cameras.  
 
Q) Are the operators on the 999 calls employed by the Met Police? 
A) Yes, these employees are trained and employed by the police. They 
receive approximately 400 calls a year and are always expected to provide a 
professional response.  
 
Q) How does it work now the custody suite is in Haringey not Enfield? 
A) The Edmonton custody has temporarily re-opened. Since the merger 
booking in times for officers has reduced so overall there has not been much 
change from the arrest to the booking in times. The process is being reviewed 
on a daily basis. 
 
Q) Speeding on the A10 is still an issue which has been made even worse by 
the removal of the camera. 

Page 3



SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD BOARD - 2.2.2017 

A) Letters have been sent to the MPs and TFL regarding the issue. It is most 
unlikely that average speed cameras will be put in place. The cameras were 
removed when the road was resurfaced and as there has been no deaths on 
that part of the road they were not reinstated.  
 
Q) The Chair asked the Board if they still wanted to receive the MOPAC stats 
in the agenda pack? 
A) It was agreed these would not be provided anymore as they are out of date 
and inconsistent with the information the police provide.  
 
 

54. MOPAC POLICE & CRIME PLAN  
 
 
The Chair of the Safer Neighbourhood Board, Tim Fellows, provided an 
update on the MOPAC Policing and Crime Plan and the response to it which 
will be sent on the behalf of the SNB. 
 
Tim Provided the following points (in bold) and the Board approved, amended 
or disapproved them: 
1) The priorities proposed in the plan seem in line with what we might 

expect locally in Enfield, pending the completion of the Strategic 

Assessment. 

This point was approved by the Board. 

 

2) The “vulnerable localities” reference is welcomed as Enfield has 

historically suffered from under resourcing based on figures on 

demographics and crime which are now outdated and do not 

currently allow for some of the greatest challenges in London. 

This point was approved by the Board. 

 

3) Agree that the Capital Cities Grant should be paid in full given that 

Local Authorities in London will face up to 63% cuts by 2020 

This point was approved by the Board. 

 

4) Pleasing that the policing levels are to be maintained, however the 

“additional Ward Officers” in the most vulnerable wards must surely 

be drawn from existing Borough resources this is not helpful as 

Enfield is currently under resourced in terms of officers. 

This point was approved by the Board. 

 

5) Police BCUs “pilot” areas seem to herald the widespread 

introduction of clustered Boroughs with a single Borough 

Commander which is believed to be likely to the detriment of the 

partnership in Enfield. Concerns have been raised that a merged area 

BCU might be too weighted in favour of Haringey. 

Councillor Dines questioned what the likelihood of Enfield merging with 

another borough was. The Borough Commander informed the Board that 

Page 4



SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD BOARD - 2.2.2017 

trials are taking place across London which would see boroughs merge 

and have one borough commander for the area. A formal decision for 

Enfield will be made between July and September 2017. 

 

Following this, the point was approved by the Board.  

 

6) Welcome the plan to put Victims at the heart of local policing. Will the 

services commissioned from Victim Support and other front line 

services be reviewed in light of this new focus? Will the Independent 

Victims Commissioner Role be linked with existing third sector 

providers?  

The Board felt this was particularly important considering their role in the 

voluntary sector. The Board approved this point. 

7) Welcome the extra 100 officers commissioned from BTP to support 

the Night Tube introduction. 

This point was approved by the Board. 

 

8) The plan looks at Criminal Justice and the consultation runs in 

parallel with the David Lammy MP report on the treatment of Black 

and Minority Ethnic Groups in the CJS due to be published in 2017. 

Will the Mayors Plan incorporate agreed recommendations? 

The Board felt they would need to see the recommendations of the Report 

but felt that it was important that the recommendations were considered by 

MOPAC so approved this point. 

 
9) Amid the general redevelopment of some prison buildings and courts 

closures, how will victims and witnesses be supported to travel 

further to contribute to a court case? 

This point was approved by the Board. 

 
10) While we welcome any pan London provision of IDVAs and ISVAs in 

London we would request that the allocation decisions about placing 

new resources does not penalise boroughs where they have invested 

already in tackling VAWG from local area funds. 

This point was approved by the Board as Enfield had funded a number of 

IDVA posts they felt Enfield should not be penalised.  

 

11) Also welcome the sustaining of rape crisis centres and SARCs. 

This point was approved by the Board as it was felt it was not only 

important but essential.  

 

12) In relation to Tackling Hate Crime and Extremism there are of course 

Prevent Engagement Officers already in place. How will these 

officers fit with the proposed “enhanced ward engagement”? 

This point was approved by the Board. 

 

Page 5



SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD BOARD - 2.2.2017 

13) Welcome the development of a Hate Crime Advocate and look 

forward to the results of the pilots at Westminster and Hackney. 

This point was approved by the Board. 

The points would be used for the SNB response to the MOPAC Police and 
Crime Plan, but individual responses may be sent to MOPAC directly until 23rd 
February 2017 through their website.  
  
 
 

55. TARGET ESTABLISHMENT  
 
 
The current target strength for police officers is 554. 
 
The current strength of police officers in the borough is 503. 8 Officers will be 
joining in February and 19 Officers will be joining in March and April, most of 
these officers are probationers so whilst very welcome will take time to gain 
experience.  
 
The impact of the new officers will not be felt until April – June 2017 as they 
will require further training and support.  
 
The following questions were taken from the Board: 
Q) Have the Police spoken with the Council and Housing Associations about 
providing help for police staff to get housing? 
A) In the past, Police officers were not able to live in the boroughs they 
policed, although this rule has now relaxed. Schemes like this would have to 
be a London wide as that is the area the Metropolitan Police cover. Police 
housing which used to be provided has been sold off due to budget 
challenges. Iain Raphael said he would welcome any initiative that would help 

with recruitment and retention of good officers. 
 
 

56. UPDATE ON CURRENT POLICE OPERATIONS  
 
 
Borough Commander Iain Raphael and Superintendent Jenny Barnett 
provided a verbal update on the current police operations in the borough. 
 
The following key points were raised: 
 
Neighbourhood Model – DWO’s in the borough have been asked to express 
areas of work they have an interest in. These will reflect up and coming 
changes to their roles. 
 
Anti-Social Behaviour – There has been a small decrease in ASB in the 
borough. Work is being done with the first contact call centre to get the correct 
statistics on repeat callers for ASB.  
 

Page 6



SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD BOARD - 2.2.2017 

Priorities to Borough – There are three set priorities every quarter. For this 
quarter the priorities will be rapid responses IOS calls, response to domestic 
violence and outstanding suspects. 
 
Confidence and Satisfaction – Ongoing work is being done surrounding this, 
including environmental and visual audits to improve resident’s confidence 
and satisfaction level. 
 
The following questions were taken from members of the Board: 
Q) The images of outstanding suspects on the Metropolitan Police website 
are not high quality, where do these come from? 
A) They come from a variety of resources including CCTV and shops. The 
hope is that even from the quality of the photographs, if you knew an offender 
you would be able to tell their identity. There is an app called Facewatch 
which shows photographs of wanted offenders in the area. 
 
Q) Are there any operations going on involving prostitutes in the borough? 
A) Targeted operations are taking place involving prevention. People caught 
using prostitutes in the borough are offered to go on a course, which they 
have to pay for, which informs them of the consequences of their actions, 
potential criminal convictions and the workers vulnerabilities. They are only 
offered and able to go on the course once after that the police take action. 
 
 

57. UPDATE ON SNB FUNDING APPLICATIONS  
 
 
Currently, looking for a group to bid for the final amount left of the grant. Other 
than that no changes have taken place since the last meeting.  
 
 

58. ANY OTHER BUSINESS  
 
 
Concerns were raised that cluster group meetings for the CAPE chairs had 
not been taking place. 
 
 
 

59. DATE OF FUTURE MEETINGS  
 
 
The next meeting of the Safer Neighbourhood Board will be on 5 April 2017. 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



Agenda item 6  

 

Safer Neighbourhood Board Meeting, 2nd February 2017 

London Crime and Policing Plan, Consultation 

 

To assist a discussion at the SNB some suggested responses to the MOPAC Policing and Crime 

Plan are listed below, to be submitted, if agreed on behalf of Enfield’s Safer Neighbourhood Board. 

 

The Mayor of London is required by law to produce a plan that explains how the police, community 
safety partners and other criminal justice agencies will work together to reduce crime. The resulting 
plan is now offered for consultation by MOPAC. 
 
Members of the public along with partner organisations are offered the opportunity to respond to the 
document individually or, as in this case to contribute to a partnership response. 
 
This paper sets out the main points in each section and provides a suggested answer to each point. 
Members of the Enfield Safer Neighbourhood Board are invited to add to the comments/ responses 

proposed or respond individually at https://londonvoice.org.uk/policeandcrimeplan 

 
The formal consultation period on the Plan will conclude on the 23rd February 2017. The resulting 
Plan is likely to be published at the end of March. 
 
The consultation suggests that the following paraphrased considerations be at the heart of the 
response: 
 

 Will it work? 

 Are the priorities suggested the right ones? 

 Is it clear and easy to understand? 

 Do you agree with the approach and have any other ideas about measures of success? 

 What do you think it will achieve? 

 What would you like more emphasis on? 

 Is there anything else? 
 
 

In her introduction the Deputy Mayor Sophie Lindon says;  
 “Rather than setting arbitrary crime reduction targets for London as a whole, we propose to 
work with local authorities and the Metropolitan Police Service to set priorities that are 
relevant to local communities whilst ensuring that the highest harm crimes are prevented 
and the most vulnerable people are protected.” 
 
 
Suggested comments/ questions in response to the consultation are listed below for 
discussion and agreement. 

 
1) The priorities proposed in the plan seem in line with what we might expect locally in 

Enfield, pending the completion of the Strategic Assessment. 

 

2) The “vulnerable localities” reference is welcomed as Enfield has historically suffered 

from under resourcing based on figures on demographics and crime which are now 

outdated and do not currently allow for some of the greatest challenges in London. 

 

Page 1 Minute Item 54Page 9



3) Agree that the Capital Cities Grant should be paid in full given that Local Authorities in 

London will face up to 63% cuts by 2020 

 

4) Pleasing that the policing levels are to be maintained, however the “additional Ward 

Officers” in the most vulnerable wards must surely be drawn from existing Borough 

resources this is not helpful as Enfield is currently under resourced in terms of 

officers. 

 

5) Police BCUs “pilot” areas seem to herald the widespread introduction of clustered 

Boroughs with a single Borough Commander which is believed to be likely to the 

detriment of the partnership in Enfield. Concerns have been raised that a merged 

area BCU might be too weighted in favour of Haringey. 

 

6) Welcome the plan to put Victims at the heart of local policing. Will the services 

commissioned from Victim Support and other front line services be reviewed in light of 

this new focus? Will the Independent Victims Commissioner Role be linked with 

existing third sector providers?  

 

7) Welcome the extra 100 officers commissioned from BTP to support the Night Tube 

introduction. 

 

8) The plan looks at Criminal Justice and the consultation runs in parallel with the David 

Lammy MP report on the treatment of Black and Minority Ethnic Groups in the CJS 

due to be published in 2017. Will the Mayors Plan incorporate agreed 

recommendations? 

 

9) Amid the general redevelopment of some prison buildings and courts closures, how 

will victims and witnesses be supported to travel further to contribute to a court case? 

 

10) While we welcome any pan London provision of IDVAs and ISVAs in London we 

would request that the allocation decisions about placing new resources does not 

penalise boroughs where they have invested already in tackling VAWG from local 

area funds. 

 

11) Also welcome the sustaining of rape crisis centres and SARCs. 

 

12) In relation to Tackling Hate Crime and Extremism there are of course Prevent 

Engagement Officers already in place. How will these officers fit with the proposed 

“enhanced ward engagement”? 

 

13) Welcome the development of a Hate Crime Advocate and look forward to the results 

of the pilots at Westminster and Hackney. 

 

Individual responses are invited to be submitted directly to MOPAC until 23rd February 

2017. 

 

https://www.london.gov.uk/what-we-do/mayors-office-policing-and-crime-mopac/mopac-

consultations/your-views-policing-and-crime 

Page 2Page 10


	Agenda
	4 Minutes of the previous meeting
	Minutes
	54 MOPAC Police & Crime Plan


